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From: H 

Sent: 1/6/2013 11 :49:23 AM +00:00 

To: Oscar Flores 

Subject: Fw: Greetings from Afghansitan. 

Pis print. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2013 02:29 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Greetings from Afghansitan. 

From: Verveer, Melanne S [VerveerMS@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 01,2013 1:50 PM 
To: Diane Reynolds 
Su bject: Greetings from Afg hansitan. 

[RELEASE IN PART 861 

Chelsea, this is one that might make your mom feel the love of the world for her ...... it's from a female parliamentarian in 
Afghan istan! (see the 3 rd pa rag ff) 
Also Mohammed Yunus has emailed twice already today with good wishes for her. 

From: Fawzia Koofi [mailtol 
Sent: Tuesday, January 01,L-..2...-:rOl-"-3 .,..-9:S ........ 0-r1AM.-.---
To: Verveer, Melanne S 
Cc: Noory, Lida S 
Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan. 
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Dear Ambassador Verveer, 

Happy new year 2013,hope you are doing well, long time no news, we are fine here, abit worried about the uncertain peace 
process and woman rights, you know there are so many processes right now, Qatar process, Paris conference, etc. 

I hope you will kindly, keep an eye on the situation here. 

I heard the shocking news of Secretary Clinton, being hospitalized , we woman here in Afghanistan pray for her health and 
quick recovery. She is certainly a role model for all of us around the world, for Afghan woman certain Iy she is a hope, we are 
sure that with her support things will not change to the worst for us. 

Please convey my best wishes and prayers message for her quick recovery to her. 

My best new year greetings . 

Fawzia, 

Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan. 
Date: Fri, 2 Dec 201110:30:08 ·0500 
From: VerveerMS@state.gov 
To: fkoofil I 86 
cc: NooryLS@state.gov 
Fawzia, I am very sorry to hear that you are no longer on the delegation. However, I am pleased to learn that you are still 
coming to Bonn and I hope there will be a chance to meet with you. I am adding Lida Noory to this email, so she can be in 
touch with you and figure out when we might see each other there. 
I look forward to our discussion, 
With warm regards, 
Melanne 

Melanne S. Verveer 
Ambassador at Large for Global Women's Issues 
U.S. Department of State 
2201 C Street NW, Room 6805 
Washington, DC 20520 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06131456 Date: 11/30/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06131456 Date: 11/30/2016 

Tel: (202) 647·7283 
Fax: (202) 647·7288 
VerveerMS@state,gov<mailto:Verve erMS@state,gov> 

From: Fawzia Koofi [mailto:1 
~~~~~ 

Sent: Friday, December 02, 201110:22 AM 
To: Verveer, Melanne S 
Subject: RE: Greetings from Afghansitan, 

Dear Ambassaor Verveer, 

HOpe things are well with you, I am hearing that you will be there in Bonn, I was initially supposed to be part of the delegation, 
but I think later on some people removed me from the list, anyhow, I and some other MPs are invited for some civil society 
events which I we will come, I hope to see you and hopefully secretary Clinton before the conference, 

Looking forward to hearing from you, 

Best regards, 
Fawzia, 

Subject: Re: Greetings from Afghansitan, 
Date: Tue, 19 Jul 2011 23:29:51 ·0400 
From: VerveerMS@state,gov 
To: fkoofil I 

I remember you very well,Fawzia, It's very good to hear from you and, of course, we have been reinforcing the concerns which 
you have eloquently stated, I agree with your pOints and assure you that the US is working to support women's participation, 
protect women's rights and ensure the kind of future you and we want to see for your country, 
Please stay in touch with me as we continue to work together. 

From: Fawzia Koofi [mailtol,:-:-~~-::---_ 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 201112:09 PM 
To: Verveer, Melanne S 
Subject: Greetings from Afghansitan, 

Dear Ambassador Verveer, 
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This is Fawzia Koofi, member of Afghan parliament and chairperson for women rights, Human rights, and Civil Society standing 
committee of the parliament. 

If you re-call, we met in a gathering last year in Kabul. 
I am writing this, because I believe on your commitments and struggles for women rights around the globe. 

I wanted to write to you to let you know our concerns over the so called peace and reconciliation process. We women of 
Afghanistan believe that a sustainable peace will only be achieved when the process is transparent and inclusive. 

History teach us that women rights in any society, especially in Afghan society are the easy elements to be compromised, 
therefore, we would like to have your support in the following issues. 

- No peace without inclusion of of women as the main decision makers, women participation in the Bonn conference 2, which 
will be held this year. Women who truly represent women voice not the man politician voice. 

- No compromise on Afghan constitution, as both Afghans and International partners invested blood and treasure to achieve 
this. 

- Last but not least, democracy is the only way of governance, Afghan nation deserve to live in a democratic, peaceful 
Afghanistan, where its population live with dignity. 

Afghan society is in a transformation, the nation of today is not the nation of 1996 when Taliban first came and imposed what 
they wanted on women. Women will not keep silent when they see their basic rights are being ignored. 

Thank you for all your commitments to women around the world. You are our inspiration and hope. 

Best regards, 
Fawzia, 

.................................................................................................................... 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Oscar Flores 
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